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Good Morning: 
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Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; I support Solar Net Metering - Docket 

2020-0000; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for 

Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Protect our solar rights! Docket 

2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 
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Please place this email in Docket #20200000. 

Thanks. 

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to 
Commissioner Art Graham 
Florida Public Service Commission 
bleland@JJsc.state. fl. us 
(850) 413-6024 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jrboehmfl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judy Boehm 
<j rboehmfl@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 5, 2020 10:59 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Judy Boehm 
18953 SE Fernwood Dr Jupiter, FL 33469-1651 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sapon101@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Storino <sapon101 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 6, 2020 6:28 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Net Metering - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

I am a solar home owner and have been for 7 years. I've invested in solar as a means of supporting America First energy. 

We have the capability to produce our own power as individuals and collectively as a state and country using long term 

resources like solar. 

Florida is an ideal state to develop solar power. Utility scale solar is needed. So is residential solar, an important resource 

to reduce the grid demands of our state and help make it possible to be an exporter of solar energy to the southeast. 

Net metering makes residential solar possible and with your support continue to make Florida a leader in solar power. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Michael Storino 
North Port, FL 34287 
sapon10l@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Andrew Florance <Rewards2250@hotmail.com> 
Saturday, September 5, 2020 10:22 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

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

Andrew Florance 

Mr Andrew Florance 
Rewards22S0@hotmail.com 
9476 Foxglove Ln 
Naples, FL 34120 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Michelle Garbutt < michelle.e.garbutt@gmail.com > 
Saturday, September 5, 2020 5:54 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

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

Michelle Garbutt 

Ms Michelle Garbutt 
michelle.e.garbutt@gmail.com 

7339 Ibis Dr 
LAKELAND, FL 33810 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

John Bates <marybates369@gmail.com> 

Saturday, September 5, 2020 3:50 PM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

John Bates 

Ms John Bates 

marybates369@gmail.com 

5430 SW 22nd Ave 

Cape Coral, Florida 33914 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Alan Beer <Alan.Beer.S2S31671@p2a.co> 

Saturday, September 5, 2020 3:48 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Alan Beer 
6781 121st Ave 
Largo, FL 33773 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Boyer <John.Boyer.145011107@p2a.co> 

Saturday, September 5, 2020 3:04 PM 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
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
John Boyer 
12150 NE 80th Ave 
Bronson, FL 32621 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joanne Burton <Joanne.Burton.82441416@p2a.co> 

Saturday, September 5, 2020 2:27 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 

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
Joanne Burton 
5109 SW 103 Dr 
Gainesville, FL 32608 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

sharon7duffy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sharon Verhoef 

< sharon 7 duffy@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 5, 2020 1 :57 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

During a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights 

that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Sharon Verhoef 

2228 Chippewa Tri Maitland, FL 32751-3906 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

seanwkennedy49@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sean Kennedy 
< seanwkennedy49@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 5, 2020 12:26 PM 
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
Sean Kennedy 
5000 18th Ave W Bradenton, FL 34209-5125 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

rodneyjan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rodney Jananan 

< rodneyjan@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
RodneyJananan 

6603 Salem North Lauderdale, FL 33068-3843 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

andreadowdall@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrea Dowdall 

< and readowdal l@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 5, 2020 12:25 PM 

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
Andrea Dowdall 
The Villages, FL 32163 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lesleybrinkmo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lesley Brinkman-Mosiman 

< lesleybrinkmo@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 5, 2020 1 :55 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Don't take away Net Metering! - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

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
Lesley Brinkman-Mosiman 

Spring Hill, FL 34607 
lesleybrinkmo@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

meghughes47@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Hughes <meghughes47 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 5, 2020 2:19 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Margaret Hughes 
Bradenton, FL 34209 
meghughes47@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mjofe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Jofe 
< mjofe@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 5, 2020 1 :54 PM 
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
Michael Jofe 
5880 SW 37th Ter Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312-6231 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Art Krebs <artkrebs@usa.net> 
Saturday, September 5, 2020 10:50 AM 
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

Art Krebs 

Ms Art Krebs 
artkrebs@usa.net 
9660 W Bay Harbor Dr, Unit 3B 
Bay Harbor Islands, FL 33154 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Elsy Shall man < Elsy.Shallman.229891946@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 5, 2020 10:48 AM 
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
Elsy Shallman 
17294 37th Pl N 
Loxahatchee, FL 33470 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kerry Jones < Kerry.Jones.334424316@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 5, 2020 10:37 AM 
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
Kerry Jones 
3344 Quail Dr 
Deltona, FL 32738 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Caryn Meinbach <carynwex@yahoo.com> 

Saturday, September 5, 2020 9:39 AM 

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

Caryn Meinbach 

Ms Caryn Meinbach 

ca rynwex@ya hoo .com 

PBG, Fl 33418 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Daniel Aleman <danieUa1eman79@gmail.com> 
Saturday, September 5, 2020 9:28 AM 
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

Daniel Aleman 

Mr Daniel Aleman 
danieljaleman79@gmail.com 

601 nw 82nd ave apt 206 
Plantation , Florida 33324 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Dell Jones <solar@me.com> 
Saturday, September 5, 2020 8:06 AM 
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

Dell Jones 

Mr Dell Jones 
solar@me.com 
20771 Graveline Ct 
Estero, FL 33928 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Andrea Hobbs <jahnalh@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, September 5, 2020 7:59 AM 
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

Andrea Hobbs 

Ms Andrea Hobbs 
jahnalh@yahoo.com 
107 summerhill ct. 
Clermont, FL 34715 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Wayne Wallace <Wayne.wallace@solarsource.net> 
Saturday, September 5, 2020 6:14 AM 
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

Wayne Wallace 

Mr Wayne Wallace 
Wayne.wallace@solarsource.net 
10840 endeavour way 
Largo, FL 33777 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

James Sharp <jdavid.sharp@gmail.com> 

Saturday, September 5, 2020 4:44 AM 
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

James Sharp 

Mr James Sharp 
jdavid.sharp@gmail.com 

10398 Grail Ave 
Englewood, Florida 34224 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Nicolas Bianco < nickbianco@switchsolarusa.com > 

Friday, September 4, 2020 11 :28 PM 
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

Nicolas Bianco 

Mr Nicolas Bianco 
nickbia nco@switchsola rusa .com 
8600 commodity circle unit 1 

Orlando, FL 32819 
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